
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 
     

       

             
                

                

From: Gidiere, Stephen 
To: Stein, Mark; Eckhardt, Cayleigh 
Cc: DeLawrence, Tom 
Subject: MK ELG issue 
Date: Friday, June 14, 2019 2:53:53 PM 
Attachments: 2016.12.05 - EIP, Sierra Club, and Waterkeeper Alliance Brief (Provision....pdf 

Dear Mark and Cayleigh:  I wanted to follow up on our discussions about the Merrimack permit and 
the recent legal developments surrounding the ELGs for FGD wastewater.  As we discussed, we 
(Granite Shore) do not think that the recent Fifth Circuit decision impacts the direction of the 
Merrimack permit or requires an assessment using BPJ for FGD.  As you know, the prior permit 
holder elected to participate in or “opt-in” to the voluntary incentives program under 40 CFR 
423.13(g)(3) for the pending permit, and Granite Shore has not changed that election.  That 
provision (40 CFR 423.13(g)(3)) was not challenged by Petitioners in the Fifth Circuit case and was 
not vacated by the court in its decision. I have attached a copy of the petitioners’ brief in the case, 
which makes very clear that the provisions challenged did not include (g)(3).  Thus, there is an 
existing ELG for Merrimack’s new permit—both starting after December 31, 2023 ((g)(3)(i)), and 
prior to that period ((g)(3)(ii)). We think EPA is obligated to apply those provisions to Merrimack 
and is not authorized to conduct a BPJ analysis for FGD. 

We are happy to discuss further or provide additional information in support of this.  We hope this 
streamlines one aspect of the process so that EPA can finalize the pending permit. 

As always, thanks for your help in working through these issues.  I hope you both have a nice 
weekend. 

Stephen 

P. Stephen Gidiere III, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP 
1901 Sixth Avenue North • Suite 1500 • Birmingham, AL 35203-4642 
t: (205) 226-8735 f: (205) 488-5694 e: sgidiere@balch.com 
www.balch.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are therefore 
protected against copying, use, disclosure or distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us 
immediately by replying to the sender and double deleting this copy and the reply from your system. 
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No. 15-60821  


 


IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 


FOR THE FIFTH CIRCUIT 


 


 


SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY; UTILITY WATER ACT 


GROUP; UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY, doing business as Ameren Missouri; 


WATERKEEPER ALLIANCE, INCORPORATED; ENVIRONMENTAL 


INTEGRITY PROJECT; SIERRA CLUB; AMERICAN WATER WORKS 


ASSOCIATION; NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WATER COMPANIES; 


CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI, by and through the Board of Public 


Utilities; DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INCORPORATED, 


 


Petitioners, 


 


v. 


 


UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY; GINA 


MCCARTHY, in her official capacity as Administrator of the United States 


Environmental Protection Agency, 


 


Respondents. 


 


 


Petition for Review of Final Administrative Actions of the 


United States Environmental Protection Agency 
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Court should therefore vacate and remand the BAT limits for leachate contained in 


40 C.F.R. § 423.13(l).  


CONCLUSION 


For the foregoing reasons, the Court should vacate and remand the following 


provisions of the final ELG rule: 


 The BAT limits for legacy wastewater codified at 40 C.F.R. § 


423.13(g)(1)(ii), (h)(1)(ii), and (k)(1)(ii); and 


 The BAT limits for leachate codified at 40 C.F.R. § 423.13(l). 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


s/Thomas Joseph Cmar  


Thomas Joseph Cmar 


Earthjustice 


1101 Lake St., Ste. 405B 


Oak Park, IL  60301 


(312) 257-9338 (phone) 


(212) 918-1556 (facsimile) 


tcmar@earthjustice.org 


 


s/Matthew Gerhart   


Matthew Gerhart 


Earthjustice 


633 17th St., Suite 1600 


Denver, CO 80202 


(303) 996-9612 (phone) 


(303) 623-8083 (facsimile) 


mgerhart@earthjustice.org 


 


Counsel for Sierra Club, Environmental 


Integrity Project, and Waterkeeper Alliance, 


Inc. 
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